

CSJPPA & CTF

Chundikuli - St John's Past Pupils Association

Chundikuli Trust Fund

"Lux In Tenebris Lucet"

Endowment Funds and Projects Report 2019

CTF

"A quarter of a century of Serving the Alma mater"

Web: www.csjppa-uk.org.com

President's Message

I am happy to pen my message for the annual Trust Fund and project report, as the President of the CTF. The past year continued to be a successful one for our projects and Trust funds, thanks to the generous support of our donors. I take this opportunity to thank all our donors who continue to support the schools in spite of the prevailing unfavourable economic situation. I also thank the Trustees of CTF and the PPA UK for their great support which account for the smooth administration of the projects and Funds.

I am very happy that our sponsored students are continuing to do well in their respective schools. We also have several students following undergraduate courses in various Universities and Colleges across Sri Lanka. The students who wish to follow vocational training courses after leaving school are also supported to follow the courses of their choice. Some of our students who were supported under this programme have chosen to find employment after completing A/Ls and are now in a position to support themselves.

CTF's focus for 2020 is to help children with special needs and other mental health issues. This would be at SJC and CGC, but we could extend it to other schools in Jaffna. We want to help children with dyslexia, who if correctly diagnosed can be given the extra help and time they need, as well as children with mental health issues such as depression and anxiety, and children with Autism spectrum disorders or other learning difficulties. This initiative would include giving teachers the correct training to be able to properly teach these children. While the Ministry of Education stresses the importance of inclusive education, neither the training colleges nor the universities provide the training for the teachers in managing a class where there are students with different levels of learning abilities. This project could also start a very important dialogue about mental health, which will assist in ending the stigma surrounding the subject. If the negative attitude towards mental health is decreased the it will be easier for the people who need help, not only to get help but to feel comfortable asking for it. This will help not only the students, but Jaffna.

I once again thank all our donors, past pupils and well-wishers for your support which has been instrumental in the undertaking of several successful projects and Trust funds. With your support, we will continue to work together towards the achievement of our goals in the coming year.

If anyone's interested in donating a Scholarship or Prize endowment fund, please contact the CTF coordinator or the schools.

Thank you Best wishes,

T. Chrishanthan President, CTF

Table of Contents

1. EAGLE NEST	5
1.1- Students sponsorship Programme	6
1.2 -Educational Support Programme	6
1.3- Light for Life Project	7
1.4- SJC support centres in Vanni	7
2. CGC & SJC	8
2.1- Dr.Gunam Kanagaratnam Fund for Christian Studies SJC and CGC	9
2.2 -Improvement of Educational Facilities – CGC & SJC	10
3. ST.JOHN'S COLLEGE	11
3.1 -St. John's Thanapalan Memorial Sports Fund	12
3.2 -Thanapalan Memorial Block Maintenance Fund	13
3.3 -PPA UK University Best Student Cash Award	13
3.4- PPA UK Scholarship Fund	14
3.5 -CSJPPA Fund, UK	14
3.6 -Dr.G.R. Handy Memorial Scholarship	15
3.7- Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr. Mrs. IndraSivayoham Endowment Fund	15
3.8 -Appacutty Sabapathy & Nagamma Sabapathy Endowment Fund	15
3.9 -Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Fund	16
3.10 -Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam's & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial Fund	16
3.11 -S. Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund	17
3.12 -Rasamma Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund	17
3.13 -Dr. A. Mahedrarajah Trust Fund	17

3.14 -Nagalingam Prabakaran Memorial Fund	18
3.15 -Mr. & Mrs. Jeyarajah Endowment Fund	18
3.16 -Mr. A. Ratnasingam Memorial Fund	18
3.17- PPA (U.K) Needy Children Scholarship Fund	19
3.18- John Alex Needy Children Scholarship Fund	19
3.19 -Samuel Thambiah Memorial Fund	19
3.20 -Dinesh Abraham Memorial Fund	20
3.21 -Mr. D. J. Thevathason Endowment Fund	20
4. CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE	21
4.1 -PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund	22
4.2 -Flora Solomon Memorial Fund	22
4.3 -University student award Chundikuli Girls College	22
4.4 -Dr. K. Jeyabalan Prize Fund	23
4.5 -Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Funds	23
4.6 -Old girls UK Academic Scholarship Fund	24
4.7 -Lily and Robert Jesuadason Merit Scholarship Fund	24
5. EAGLE CARE	25
5.1 -Dr.G.R.Handy & Mr.John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund	26
5.2 -Educational Support Programme	26
5.3 -Agriculture Programme	27
5.4 -Financial assistance to children with medical needs	27
SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUNDS	29

1. EAGLE NEST

	1.1- Students sponsorship Programme
Description	The scholarship sponsorship programme, initiated in 2009 supported 95 school children, university students, college of Education and College of Technology students including visually handicapped and hearing-impaired students during 2018/2019. The sponsorship packages are of the following types: 1. Committed Sponsors annually for fixed number of years (From 17,000.00 to 130,000.00 Rupees Per Year) 2. By Endowment Funds – the interest will be utilized, throughout, to offer scholarships (Beneficiaries will be selected one after the other) 3. IDP General Fund for the following: - To fill the gaps according to the needs - To upgrade facilities - Infrastructure development.
Money received	Rs.5,024,252.00 (in 2018) Rs. 3,386,319.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	73 students were supported by this programme in 2018/19. St. John's College – 39 Chundikuli Girls College – 12 Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind – 1 University / College Students – 19(including 3 visually handicapped students) Karuna Nilayam –2

	1.2 -Educational Support Programme
Description	An educational support was initiated in 2011 to help the IDP children in the hostels, who require additional help in English, Mathematics and Science.
Money received	Rs. 77,800.00 (in 2018) Rs.81,300.00 – (in 2019)
Project status update	SJC –Classes are terminated since 2017. CGC –Classes are held for Science and English. Karuna Nilayam – Classes are terminated since 2017.

	1.3- Light for Life Project
Description	A boy at St. John's College and the 3 Girls at the Jaffna University were provided with all materials and financial assistance required for their education.
Money received	Included in the Eagle Nest.
Project status update	3 past students from CGC have finished their degree at the Faculty of Arts, University of Jaffna. The student entered from SJC is in the first year at Faculty of Arts in the same University.

	1.4- SJC support centres in Vanni
Description	To fund for the evening classes held at St. John's College support centres in
	Shanthapuram, Thaneeruthu & Tharmapuram
Money	Rs. 100,000.00 (2011)
Received in SL	Rs. 300,000.00 (2012)
RS/=	Rs. 442,000 (2015)
Project status & update	Project had graduated

2. CGC & SJC

Description	Christian Studies SJC and CGC		
Fund Transfer Date	2008,2009,2010,2011		
Money received	Rs.168,192.80		
-	Rs.827,206.00		
	Rs.1,020,727.99		
	Rs. 1,809,374.00		
Trust fund/ F.D created date	January 2009		
Interest received	Rs. 488,498.00 (in 2019) *		
Current capital	Rs. 5,579,732.00 (in 2019)		
Project status update			
from SJC	Present Capital, invested with the tru		
	** Annual interest will be shared between		Chundikuli **
	Receipt	Rs.	Rs.
	Trust Interest 2019		488,498.00
	Payments - Festival of Carols		
	2019 (SJC, CGC & youth of the		
	North)	10.500.00	
	Printing and Stationary	10,300.00	
	Meals and short eats	236,970.00	
	Choir trainer's professional fee,		
	travel & meals	126 075 00	
	Advertisement	126,075.00	
	Musical Fare	6,525.00	
		8,000.00	
	Chair rent & transport	14,450.00	
	Sound system hiring charge	16,000.00	418,320.00
	Balance available		70,178.00

2.2 -Imp	provement of Educational Facilities – CGC & SJC
Description	100% of the earning interest of this trust should be added to the capital for the period of the first five years (up to 2023). At the end of the five-year period the Chundikuli Trust Fund trustees will decide how much of the income will be used for improvement of Educational facilities at each institution.
Initial Amount	Rs.6,630,000.00
Trust fund created Date	15.01.2019
Current Capital Amount	Rs. 7,095,161.00 (in 2019)
Project status update from SJC	At the end of the five-year period the Chundikuli Trust Fund trustees will decide how much of the income will be used for improvement of Educational facilities at each institution. (in 2023)

3. ST.JOHN'S COLLEGE

3.1 -S	<u>t.</u> John's Thanapalan Memoria			
Description	In 2009 Rs.1500,000.00 & in 2011 8Rs.		l in a bank in	
	Jaffna and the interest used for the sports	s activities of SJC		
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs.2,310,866.45			
Trust fund/ F.D created	April 2007 - Rs.500,000.00			
date	March 2009 - Rs.600,000.00			
	November 2009 - Rs.400,000.00			
Interest received	Rs. 241,485.54 (in 2018)	August 2011 - Rs.810,866.45		
interest received	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Current capital	Rs. 230,508.93 (in 2019) Rs. 2,310,866.45 (in Dec 2019)			
Project status update	Interest used for sports activities.			
from SJC	School's Sports Total Expenditure for			
		In 2018 Dec Expenditure	In 2019 Expenditure	
	Description	(Rs.)	(Rs.)	
	Athletics (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	602,010.00	356,664.00	
	Basketball (Primary, Under	002,010.00	330,001.00	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	153,259.00	314,095.00	
	Badminton (Primary, Under			
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	39,421.00	102,880.00	
	Cadets	29,149.00	30,422.00	
	Table Tennis (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	3,500.00	(
	Carom (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	39,010.00	(
	Cricket (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	3,665,055.00	3,038,982.00	
	Gym	14,300.00	12,350.00	
	Hockey (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	180,327.00	75,410.00	
	Soccer (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	558,013.00	437,044.00	
	Tennis (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	256,778.00	231,326.00	
	Volleyball (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	168,551.00	91,700.00	
	Swimming (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	53,105.00	89,180.00	
	Weight Lifting	63,184.00	43,350.00	
	Chess (Primary, Under 11,12,14,16,18, 20)	87,845.00	141,538.00	
	Rugby	5,000.00	(
	Karate	47,342.00	78,593.00	
	Shooting	141,200.00	9,270.00	
	Roller Skating	111,200.00	703,922.00	
	Total Expense	6,107,048.00	5,756,726.00	
	Interest received	i i	3,730,740.00	
	Interest received	(241,486.00)		

CSJI	PPA-UK Cricket material fund	0	(230,509.00)
Net o	expenditure	5,865,562.00	5,106,417.00
Note: •	Expenditure in 2019 is less due to Easter day and the extra activities. The balance Rs127,700 CSJPPA utilised in 2020.	s were temporarily	suspended.

3.2 -Th	3.2 -Thanapalan Memorial Block Maintenance Fund				
Description	Collection from the late Mr.Thanapalan Memorial Service				
Money Received in SL	Rs.209,903.00	Rs.209,903.00			
RS/=					
Trust fund/ F.D created	January 2009				
date					
Interest received	Rs.44,346.00 (in 2017)				
Current capital	Rs.447,491.49 (in 2017)				
Project status update	When capital reaches. 1 Million, the interest will be use	When capital reaches. 1 Million, the interest will be used for:			
from SJC	1. Maintaining the Block (Staff Room) & Provide better facilities.				
	2. Creating a staff research area with the necessary	/ facilities			
	3. Grant Scholarship for the needy Children.				
	4. Award Prizes for achievements (Academy & Sp	ports).			
	Note: This fixed deposit was utilized to purchase the Jeyasingam property				
(Guest House) in 2012 as there was lack funds at that time.		me.			

	3 -PPA UK University Best Student Cash Award			
Description	University Student Scholarship, donated by PPA UK in 2008 through annual			
	contributions.			
Money Received	Rs.48,482.50 in 2019			
	Rs.42,463/- in 2018			
Project status	Beneficiaries: (2019 Prize Giving)			
update from SJC	 T. Pankajan – Engineering – University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka, 			
	Rs.10,000.00			
	 M.Larushan – Arts –South Eastern University, Sri Lanka, Rs.10,000.00 			
	• P. Thanushan – Management – University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka,			
	Rs.10,000.00			
	Balance Rs. 18,482.50 is added to the PPA UK Scholarship Fund.			
	Beneficiaries: (2018 Prize Giving)			

 M. Mayuran – Arts –South Eastern University, Sri Lanka, Rs.10,000.00 S. Mithushan – Management – University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka, Rs.10,000.00 Balance Rs.2,463/- added to the PPA UK Scholarship Fund. 	• S. Mithushan – Management – University of Moratuwa, Sri Lanka, Rs.10,000.00
---	---

3.4- PPA UK Scholarship Fund		
Description	Balance of University Student Scholarship Fund, donated by PPA UK in 2008	
Money Received	Rs. 18,482.50 in 2019 (Balance of University Student Scholarship, donated by PPA UK in 2008 through annual contributions.)	
Trust fund/ F.D created date	January 2009	
Interest received	Rs. 11,036.00 (in 2019) *	
Current capital	Rs. 132,522.00 (as at 30.09.2019) [Balance Rs. 18,482.50 is added to the PPA UK Scholarship Fund in 2019 & Balance Rs.2,463/- added to the PPA UK Scholarship Fund in 2018.]	
Project status update	Beneficiary: Yathurshikan Sutharskumar (Grade 9C) in 2019 * This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used partially for the above student.	

	3.5 -CSJPPA Fund, UK
Description	Student Scholarship Fund for needy children, donated by CSJPPA, UK in 2011
Money Received	Rs. 876,000 in July 2019 (Money received from Mr.E.Srikaran, UK through CTF) Balance in January 2019: 707,114.00
Trust fund/ F.D created date	2011
Interest received	Rs. 70,038.00 (in 2019)
Current capital	Rs. 1,586,819.00 (as at 30.09.2019)
Project status update	Interest used for needy children's Term Fee. Beneficiaries: 1) L.R. Vithursan, Grade 4B – Rs.9,750.00 2) P.Tharsanan, Grade 8A in 2019 – Rs.10,350.00 S. Rohith (Grade 6) paid admission Development fee only, as per the request – Rs.50,000.00

3.6 -Dr.G.R. Handy Memorial Scholarship	
Description	Trust fund invested with the trustees to grant scholarship for Bio science
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs. 2,500 per month for five years. Rs.200,000
Trust fund/ F.D created date	October 2007
Interest received	Rs.21,788.00 (in 2019) Rs.24,024.00 (in 2018)
Current capital	Rs.248,870.00 (in 2019)
Project status update from SJC	Beneficiary: V.Sathusan SPVIE, G.C.E A/L 2019 Bio

3.7- Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr. Mrs. IndraSivayoham Endowment Fund		
Description	Trust Fund to provide a scholarship for needy children	
Money received	Rs.74,494.00 (For 2013)	
	Rs. 645,613.00 (Trust fund)	
Trust fund/ F.D	September 2013	
created date		
Interest received	Rs.61,987.00(in 2019)	
	Rs.66,242.00 (in 2018)	
Current capital	Rs.739,439.00 (in 2019)	
Project status update	Beneficiary: Isainilavan Mathusan Gr. 11A in 2019	
from SJC		

3.8 -Appacutty	Sabapathy & Nagamma Sabapathy Endowment Fund
Description	Appacutty Sabapathy & Nagamma Sabapathy Endowment Fund donated by
	Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr.Mrs. Indra Sivayoham to provide a
	scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.74,494.00 (For 2013)
	Rs. 645,613.00 (Trust fund)
Trust fund/ F.D	September 2013
created date	
Interest received	Rs.61,987.00 (in 2019)
	Rs.66,242.00 (in 2018)
Current capital	Rs.739,439.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: Sellakumar Nivethan Gr. 11C in 2019
from SJC	

3.9 -Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Fund		
Description	Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Funds, invested with the Trustees, donated by Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah in memory of Mr. Sivanantharajah Mohanraj to award prizes for the Best Tamil Kavithai Writers from grades 11, LVI & UPVI	
Fund Transfer Date	Rs.97,425.00 (Rs.7,425 for 2014 prize giving)	
Trust fund/ F.D created date	May 2014	
Interest received	Rs. 8,309.00 (in 2019) Rs.9,161.00 (in 2018)	
Current capital	Rs. 94,907.00 (in 2019)	
Project status update	Beneficiaries:	
from SJC	R.Athiththan– Gr.11 in 2019	
	D.David Livigston – Gr. LVI in 2019	
	K.Sudaron– Gr. UPVI in 2019	

3.10 -Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam's & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial Fund	
Description	Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial Prize fund's interest has utilised for Information & Communication Technology
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs.34,854.00 each
Interest Received	Rs.3,052.00 each in 30.09.2019
Current Capital	Rs.34,854.00 each
Project Status update	Beneficiaries:
from SJC	T.Piranavan
	S.Sivendran
	S.Sivendran

3.11 -	-S. Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund invested with the trustees
Money received	Rs.65,054.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	April 2004
date	
Interest received	Rs.6,733.00 (in 2019)*
	Rs.7,424.00 (in 2018)*
Current capital	Rs. 76,898.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: M.Marcus Stephan – 5A in 2019
from SJC	
	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

3.12 -Ras	amma Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund to award a scholarship
Money received	Rs.65,054.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	April 2004
date	
Interest received	Rs.6,733.00 (in 2019)*
	Rs.7,424.00 (in 2018)*
Current capital	Rs.76,898.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: M.Abishek – LVI H, 2019 A/L
from SJC	
	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

	3.13 -Dr. A. Mahedrarajah Trust Fund
Description	Trust Fund to award a scholarship to needy child
Money received	Rs.80,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	December 2004
date	
Interest received	Rs.8,286.00 (in 2019) *
	Rs.9,136.00 (in 2018) *
Current capital	Rs.94,266.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: B.Gobikan – LVI A, 2020 A/L
from SJC	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

3.14 -Nagalingam Prabakaran Memorial Fund	
Description	Nagalingam Prabakaran Memorial scholarship fund donated by Mrs. B.
	Prabakaran to provide scholarships for needy students.
Money received	Rs. 152,330.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	May 2006
date	
Interest received	Rs.17,542.00 (in 2019)
	Rs.19,342.00 (in 2018)
Current capital	Rs.200,361.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: T.Steepan – Gr. 10 A in 2019
from SJC	
	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student

3.15	5 -Mr. & Mrs. Jeyarajah Endowment Fund
Description	Trust fund to provide scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.15,000.00
·	Rs. 5,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	December 2010
date	
Interest received	Rs.1,917.00 (in 2019) *
	Rs. 2,113.00 (in 2018) *
Current capital	Rs.21,895.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

2	16 Mr. A. Datuccincam Mamarial Fund
	.16 -Mr. A. Ratnasingam Memorial Fund
Description	Trust Fund for Mr. A. Ratnasingam memorial prize for the Cricketer of the year
	Under 15.
Money received	Rs.55,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	August 2007
date	
Interest received	Rs. 5,007.00 (in 2019)
	Rs. 5,521.00 (in 2018)
Current capital	Rs. 56,031.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: A.Abishek. (2019 Prize giving)
from SJC	

3.17- I	PPA (U.K) Needy Children Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund to provide scholarships for needy children
Money received	Rs. 366,455.00 (2010 Balance)
	Rs. 287,139.00 (2011 Balance)
Trust fund/ F.D created	August 2011
date	
Interest received	Rs.70,038.00 (in 2019)
	Rs.68,531.00 (in 2018)
Current capital	Rs.1,586,819.00 (in 2019)
Status update from SJC	Beneficiary: L.Robert Vithusan – Gr. 4D in 2019
	P.Thrsanan – Gr. 8A in 2019

3.18- J	3.18- John Alex Needy Children Scholarship Fund		
Description	Trust fund to provide scholarship for needy children		
Money received	Rs.17,650.00		
Trust fund/ F.D created	October 2011		
date			
Interest received	Rs.1,679.00 (in 2019) *		
	Rs.1,850.00 (in 2018) *		
Current capital	Rs.19,169.00 (in 2019)		
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship		
from SJC			

	3.19 -Samuel Thambiah Memorial Fund
Description	Trust Fund to provide a scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.10,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D	May 2010
created date	
Interest received	Rs.965.00 (in 2019) *
	Rs. 1,063.00 (in 2018) *
Current capital	Rs.11,015.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

	3.20 -Dinesh Abraham Memorial Fund
Description	Trust Fund. Donated by Mr. W. A. Vijayakumar to provide scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs. 39,837.50
	Rs. 160,162.50
Trust fund/ F.D	December 2010
created date	
Interest received	Rs.19,050.00 (in 2019) *
	Rs.21,005.00 (in 2018) *
Current capital	Rs.217,601.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: S.Aathithan Philp – Gr. 6D in 2019
from SJC	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

3.2	1 -Mr. D. J. Thevathason Endowment Fund
Description	The interest will be used to provide sponsorship for two needy day scholars in
	Primary school.
Money received	Rs.229,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D	January 2013
created date	
Interest received	Rs.21,482.00 (in 2019) *
	Rs.23,686.00 (in 2018) *
Current capital	Rs.245,370.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	Beneficiary: A.Sarujan – Gr. 8B in 2019
from SJC	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

4. CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE

	4.1 -PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund
Description	Started in 2006/2007
Fund Transfer Date	Scholarship fund – Rs.50,000.00 (2006/2007)
Money Send in £	-
Money Received in SL	Rs.50,000.00
RS/=	
Project History	Interest used to sponsor a student (Term fees only)
Status update from	Capital: Rs.50,000.00 (F.D)
CGC	Interest Received in 2018: Rs. 5,462.50
	Beneficiary (2018): Not awarded due to insufficient funds.

4.2 -Flora Solomon Memorial Fund		
Description	Prize fund donated by her Grandson Mr. Chrishanthan Solomon for Information & Communication Technology (Grade 10)	
Fund Transfer Date	Rs.49,673.20 (2006)	
Money Send in £	£ 250	
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs. 49,673.20	
Project History	Fixed Deposit. Interest (7%) used for the prize every year	
Status update from	Present Capital: Rs. 50,000 (F.D)	
CGC	Interest Received in 2018: Rs. 5,462.50	
	Beneficiary: Abinaya Gobyshanger & Shampavi Suthakar (2018 Prize awarded at 2019 Prize giving)	

4.3	-University student award Chundikuli Girls College
Description	Gold medal awarded to the best student entering the Faculty of Management from the Commerce Stream and the best student entering to the Faculty of Law from the Arts Stream
Fund Transfer	May 2019
Date	
Money	Rs.48, 482.50
Received in SL	
RS/=	
Project status	Beneficiary: Varaky Anbalagan (2019 Prize Giving)
update from	Anne Eujini Sushani Anton Vijayakumar - Law (2019 Prize giving)
CGC	

	4.4 -Dr. K. Jeyabalan Prize Fund
Description	Mrs. Jeyasingam Memorial Fund for Prize for Grade 10 Commerce and Accounts
Fund Transfer	15.07.2009
Date	
Money Send	-
in £	
Money	Rs. 25,000
Received in	
SL RS/=	
Project status	Placed in a fixed deposit.
update from	Interest used for the Prize
CGC	Interest received in 2018 - Rs.2,731.25
	Beneficiary: Anne Dinuja Jeyakumar (2018 prize awarded at 2019 prize giving)

4.5 -]	Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Funds
Description	Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Funds, invested with the Trustees,
	donated by Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah in memory of Mrs.
	Soundararanee Sivanantharajah to award prizes for the Best Tamil Verse
	Writers from middle school, upper school and advanced level.
Fund Transfer Date	April 2014
Money Send in £	£ 450
Money Received in	Rs.97,425.00
SL RS/=	
Project History	Rs. 90,000.00 placed in a Trust Fund. Balance used for 2014 Prizes.
Project status update	Capital as of September 2018: Rs. 93,830.00
from CGC	Interest received: Rs. 9,146.00 (in 2018)
	Beneficiaries (2019 Prize Giving)
	Middle School: Abirami Ranesh
	Upper School: Paustina Sabamalaithasan
	Advanced Level: Amuthavily Mahendrarajah

4.6 -Old girls UK Academic Scholarship Fund		
Description	Academic scholarship fund donated by the old girls in UK and invested with	
	the Trustees to award a scholarship to a needy student who performs well	
	academically.	
Fund Transfer Date	April 2015	
Money Send in £	£ 1,500	
Money Received in	Rs. 307,500.00	
SL RS/=		
Project History	Rs. 7,980.00 for two terms in 2015 and the balance (Rs. 299,520.00) invested	
	with the trustees	
Project status update	Capital: Rs.309,854.00 (As of September 2018)	
from CGC	Interest received: 30,204.00 (in 2018)	
	Beneficiary: Abishana Jude Arulanantham	

4.7 -Lily and Robert Jesuadason Merit Scholarship Fund		
Description	Academic scholarship fund donated by Jesudason family and invested with the Trustees to award a scholarship to a needy student who performs well academically.	
Fund Transfer Date	April 2015	
Money Send in £	£ 1,500	
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs. 307,500.00	
Project History	Rs. 9,135.00 for two terms in 2015 and the balance (Rs. 298,365.00) invested with the trustees	
Project status update	Capital: Rs.308,657.00 (As of September 2018)	
from CGC	Interest received: Rs. 30,088.00 (in 2018)	
	Beneficiary: Kajitha Uthayakumar	

5. EAGLE CARE

5.1 -Dr.G.R.Handy & Mr.John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund		
Description	"Dr. G. R. Handy and Mr. John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund" at SJC through which scholarships will be provided for needy, academically merit students. Interest can be used for selected student's development fee & School fee.	
Initial Amount	Rs.5,497,767.00	
Trust fund created date	15.01.2019	
Interest receive	Rs. 341,984.00 (in 2019)	
Current capital	Rs. 5, 535,766.00 (in 2019)	
Project status update	Beneficiaries:	
from SJC	Mas.E.Akshayan & Mas S.Shriswastikan in 2019. (Rs.259,000.00)	

	5.2 -Educational Support Programme
Description	This fund can be used scholarship program for needy students.
Money Received (in 2018)	Rs.440,000.00
Available Balance	Rs. 333,378.00 (in 2019)
Project status update from SJC	Beneficiaries: spent 7,500/ month for 10 months for his academic purposes. Mast. Kanistan has left from the school since April 2019 on his wish

5.3 -Agriculture Programme		
Description	The primary purpose of the project was to educate the students on agricultural science and as it is related to the syllabus, the project provides practical knowledge and farming experience for the agriculture students.	
Initial Amount	Rs.219,830.00	
Trust fund created Date	15.01.2019	
Interest received	Rs.15,594.00	
Current Capital Amount	Rs. 221,563.00(in 2019)	
Project status update from SJC	To earn profit to cover the initial cost spent on materials and also to create a green environment within our school premises. The annexing of plant's Botanical name, English name, Common name, Tamil name and family name with the plant will easily help the students to get the knowledge about the plants, create awareness among students to protect the plants in our surrounding environment and to gain the knowledge about the uses, importance and the way of growing of herbal plants in our environment.	

5.4 -Financial assistance to children with medical needs		
Description	This fund will be used for surgeries and medical procedures and Rs. 1.8 million will be invested in a Trust fund and the interest will be used for after care and medicines.	
Money Received	Rs. 7,608,633.00 , 1,472,633.00	
Balance Available at SJC	Rs. 911,733.00 (in 2019)	
Project status update from SJC	Beneficiaries: Miss Shobana umapathy's expenses (Purchase of dress and hospital related expenses) – Rs.40,400/- Wheel Chair Purchase – Rs.330,500/- Dr.GR Handy and Mr.John roy fussey memorial medical needs fund Created FD Rs.1,936,000/- Mathusha – Leukaemia Disease child O/A Ganeshmohan July – September – Rs. 15,000/- Expenses of Master Bensigar Transport & Accommodation (Heart Disease) - O/A Mary Lusiya Lambert Payment – Rs.25,000/- Transferred to Bala Medical Fund – Rs.1, 25,000/-	

5.5 -Technology Enhancement programme	
Description	IT is part of the curriculum and so the students should have every opportunity to practice their skills. The improved technological facilities will ensure that an infinitely vast collection of knowledge is easily accessible to the students to help them in their studies, regardless the subject
Money Received	Rs.4,299,680/-
Project status update from SJC	Purchased 2 Laptops (Coordinator & Rev.Gnanaponrajah's Laptops) – Rs.203,000/- Anti Virus SW (Coordinator & Rev.Gnanaponrajah's Laptops) – Rs.3,500/- Purchased 63 Computers for Technology Enhancement Programme – Rs.5,134,500/-

SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUNDS

St John's College

SCHOLARSHIP ENDOWMENT FUNDS – 2020

- ❖ Aim To award scholarship to academically outstanding and needy students
- 1) Endowment Scholarship Trust Fund for Boarder (Life Long)

Rs.1,800, 000/=

• The interest will be utilized to award Scholarship annually (School fees and Hostel fees), and upon completion of schooling it will be transferred to another student.

Annual Interest Rs.130,000/- approximately. As per the current interest rate given by the banks.

Annual Fee Structure

School Fee: Rs.44,000/-

Hostel Fee: Rs.84,000/- (Rs.7,000/month)

Total Rs.128,000/-

- The payment to create this Endowment Scholarship Fund could be made in installments, in such case, the award of scholarship will begin when the amount reaches the capital (Rs 1,800,000/=). School Fee: Rs.44.000/-
 - 2) Endowment Scholarship Trust Fund for Day-Scholar (Life Long)

Rs.625, 000/=

• The interest will be utilized to award Scholarship annually, and upon completion of schooling it will be transferred to another student.

Annual Interest Rs.45,000/- approximately. As per the current interest rate given by the banks.

School Fee: Rs.44,000/-

- The payment to create this Endowment Scholarship Fund could be made in installments, in such case, the award of scholarship will begin when the amount reaches the capital (Rs 625,000/=).
 - 3) Scholarship General Fund

Those who wish to contribute any amount can contribute. The interest utilized to award Scholarship.

Note: Annual School fee & Hostel Fee structure could be revised every year (Based on the Bank's Interest Rate, Money Inflammation, etc.)

PRIZE ENDOWMENT FUNDS – 2020

❖ Aim - To recognize and encourage students' performance

Gold Medal Fund – University Admission
(Medicine / Engineering / Management / Law)
University Admissions – other Faculties
Rs 50,000/Distinction Prize - O/L & A/L
Subject Prize
Rs 25,000/Sports Prize
Rs 50,000/-

Note: If the interest received is not sufficient for the particular award, that interest could be pooled with the interest received from similar donations and be utilized for the particular award)

• Payments may be made directly at the college office or through the Bank (Details of which are



given hereunder).

Name of Account : M/ St. John's College, Jaffna, Sri Lanka

Account Number : 016010004016

Bank Branch : Hatton National Bank, 177, 179, Ponnambalam Rd, Jaffna

e-mail: stjohns@sltnet.lk/

Swift No. : HBLILKLXXXX

• If you transfer any funds to the above account please inform us to enable us acknowledge receipt.

- We would acknowledge funds received and it will appear in the current year college magazine and the annual prize Endowment list.
- The funds received are deposited to the Incorporated Trustees of the Church of England in Ceylon / Fixed Deposit at the Bank. 90% of the interest derived is utilized for the prizes, and the balance 10% is added to the capital.

Mr.V.S.B. Thus ee thar an sjcjaffna@gmail.com

Principal

Chundikuli Girls'College

For details on the scholarship/ bursary and prize funds, please contact:

The Principal, Chundikuli Girls' College, No.6, Colombogam Road, Jaffna.

Tel/ Fax: 021 222 2338

Email: forwardcgc@yahoo.com (Principal's office)

damayanthit@yahoo.com (Project Executive)



CTF "Lux In Tenebris Lucet"



Making a profound difference in the Needy School Children's life

CTF 21, Gainsborough Gardens Greenford Middx, UB60JG

Registered Charity in England & Wales ® no: 1009205 Established in 1985

Honorary President:Mr T Chrishnthan

Honorary Secretary:Mrs Evangeline Kamalini Sathyendran

Honorary Treasurer: Mr Shrithar Amaranath

Honorary Trustees:

Mrs. Peace Niranjala Nathan Dr. Meera Gowripalan Mr. Maniccam Sribaskaran Mr Arjuna Somasekaram Mrs Kavitha Tirumaran Mr. Akshayan Athmanathan Mrs. Sangeetha Uthayasanga

Project Coordinator:

Mrs. Dakseka Garnan

